AGENCY

ON AGING

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE MEETING

TO: Diversity Committee

FROM: Cindy Reigert
DATE: August 11, 2020

September 21, 2020
10:00 a.m. -12:00 p.m.

Agency on Aging \ Area 4
1401 El Camino Avenue Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95815

DRAFT AGENDA

l. Overview & Approve Agenda

1.  Diversity Booklet
1. Review, Comments, Suggestions, Next Step (*Everyone’s opinion
welcome and highly encouraged.)
2. Does this booklet make sense? Is it relevant to what the Committee
wishes to accomplish? (Requires a VVote)
¢ If Committee votes yes to the above so that the submissions are
created into a booklet for publication, the next steps must be
voted on:
o Should Advisory Council members be invited to add
submissions?
o Do members wish to leave their name on their
submission or be anonymous
o Will this booklet be distributed to Advisory Council
and/or others, i.e., Governing Board, AAA4 Staff?
I1l.  Presentations
1. Does the Committee wish to hybrid, (booklet and presentations),
thereby lining up speakers for Zoom Advisory Council meetings?
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IV. DISCUSSION

1. CLC — What information regarding Cultural Competence has other
members discovered?

V. Announcements/Future Agenda ltems
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